# CITY OF SILVER GROVE, KENTUCKY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

# **April 3, 2025**

The regular meeting of the Silver Grove City Council was held on Thursday, April 3, 2025 at the Silver Grove City Building, 308 Oak Street, Silver Grove, Kentucky 41085.

#### Call to Order:

Mayor Bedel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Lord's Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

#### **Roll Call:**

Roll call was answered by Mayor Bedel, Attorney Steve Dasenbrock, Treasurer Jerry Pelle, Councilwoman Rachel Cooper, Councilman Eric Noble, Councilwoman Jill Fessler and Councilman Justin Imhoff.

#### Councilman Joe Pelle:

Not in attendance

# Councilwoman Julie Ziegler:

• Not in attendance

#### **Visitors/Guests:**

None

#### **Approval of Minutes:**

Upon motion of Councilman Imhoff seconded by Councilman Noble to approve the Minutes of March 6, 2025 Regular Council Meeting.

#### **Reports Presented:**

Public Works Activity Report for March 2025
Code Enforcement Activity Report for March 2025
Police Department Activity Report for March 2025

Financial Report Prof. & Loss Budg. Vs. Actual through March 2025

Community & Economic Director Activity Report for March 2025

Upon motion of Councilman Noble seconded by Councilman Imhoff to approve the treasurers report subject to audit. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

**April 3, 2025 Page 2** 

Upon motion of Councilwoman Cooper seconded by Councilwoman Fessler to approve the March bills. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

## **Attorney Dasenbrock:**

Attorney Dasenbrock presented Ordinance No. 25-0301: An Ordinance Amending Chapter 74: Traffic Schedules, Schedule II. One-Way Streets And Chapter 75: Parking Schedules Of The Silver Grove Code Of Ordinances To Remove The One-Way Street Restriction On The 100 Block Of West 3<sup>rd</sup> Street. [Second Reading]

Upon motion of Councilman Noble seconded by Councilwoman Cooper to approve Ordinance No. 25-0301: An Ordinance Amending Chapter 74: Traffic Schedules, Schedule II. One-Way Streets And Chapter 75: Parking Schedules Of The Silver Grove Code Of Ordinances To Remove The One-Way Street Restriction On The 100 Block Of West 3rd Street. [Second Reading]

Mayor Bedel called for a vote.

Councilman Noble - Yea Councilwoman Fessler- Yea Councilwomen Cooper- Yea Councilman Imhoff- Yea

**Motion carried unanimously** 

#### **Old Business:**

- Justin Verst, Viox & Viox, Project Updates:
- > KY Route 8 Sidewalk Phase 2- Approval was given to put out to bid. It will be advertised in the next couple weeks. Bids will be received in May and should be under construction in June.
- ➤ **Eagle Scout Projects** Cameron is scaling back on the amount of bird houses. There is no update on Derek's trail head at 3<sup>rd</sup> and Ash, and trail extension.
- **East First Street Reconstruction-** There is some punch list items remaining.

> Riverfront Commons Trail Phase 1- Met with Will Weber regarding some changes he wants made in the design.

#### **New Business:**

- The Silver Grove Community Foundation will have a meeting to discuss the arboretum bids for phase1.
- There are two bids for blacktop at Green Valley. Mayor Bedel is going to call and discuss with the owner before either bid is accepted.

# **April 3, 2025**

# Page 3

#### Councilman Imhoff:

No comment

#### **Councilwoman Fessler:**

- Stated she attended a Campbell County Drug Free Alliance meeting.
- Stated April 26th is Drug Take Back Day from 10 am-2 pm
- Stated a lease agreement of the firehouse should be rewritten since the FD1 merger with Campbell Fire/Rescue District took place.
- Stated she attended a Parents Against Vaping zoom meeting.

#### **Councilman Noble:**

- Stated he has concerns of sewage in the city with the rising water. He wondered if the SD1 tanks are working properly.
- Stated he has been asked several times if the council meetings can be live.

## **Councilwoman Cooper:**

No comment.

## **Councilwoman Ziegler:**

• Not in attendance.

#### **Councilman Pelle:**

• Not in attendance.

# **Mayor Bedel:**

No comment.

Upon motion of Councilman Noble seconded by Councilman Imhoff to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Bedel called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.	
Meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m. The next meeting of the Silver Grove Council will be held on May 1, 2025.	
Ronda Sandfoss, City Clerk	Neal Bedel, Mayor